From: Morgan Johnson

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Weston, Robert, Env. Health; terri costello; Shawn Munger

Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal , Fuel Leak Case #R00003014
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:13:12 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

UST Removal Memo 10-9-12.pdf

Dilan,
Attached is the requested memorandum.

Morgan

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Morgan Johnson

Cc: Weston, Robert, Env. Health; terri costello; Shawn Munger

Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal , Fuel Leak Case #R00003014

Morgan:
Please submit a memorandum to attach to the permit.
Regards,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Morgan Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 2:29 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Weston, Robert, Env. Health; terri costello; Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal , Fuel Leak Case #R00003014

Dilan,
Would you like us to address your comments in a revised application or separate memo?

Morgan

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Dilan Roe, ACEH

FROM: Morgan Johnson, ENGEO

DATE: October 9, 2012

SUBJECT: ACEH Comments on UST Removal Permit Application Package 10-5-12

Dear Dilan,

We prepared this memorandum to address comments received from ACEH in regards to the underground storage
tank (UST) removal permit application package dated October 5, 2012. We address your comments as follows:

1) Contingency Plan for Rain Event and/or Encountering Saturated Soil/Groundwater.

The UST removal will be scheduled to commence at least 5 business days in advance of any forecasted rain
event, which should provide adequate time for the backfill and concrete cap to be completed. In the event that
the excavations have to remain open longer than five days due to unforeseen circumstances, the perimeter of
the excavations will be lined with bermed plastic at least 24 hours prior to any forecasted rain to prevent surface
water intrusion into the open excavations. In accordance with the permit, the overburden stockpile will be placed
on bermed plastic and covered with plastic sheeting. During recent soil borings performed by AMEC,
groundwater was encountered as shallow as 10 feet and was recently measured at 14.5 feet in the nearest
monitoring well (MW-03). Based on the planned maximum excavation depth of 9 feet, we do not expect
significant groundwater to be present in the excavation during the UST removal. In the event that groundwater is
encountered, groundwater samples will be collected with a sampling pole and submitted for analysis as required
in the permit application. Since confirmation soil samples will be collected two feet below the undisturbed base
of the excavation in native soil immediately after the USTs are hoisted from the excavation, the soil sample
integrity and moisture content in the soil samples would not be affected by free water residing in the pea gravel
bed during the short duration that the excavation is open.

2) Comments on Table 1 — Concentrations for CAM 17 Metals, Class Il Base Material, Vulcan Quarry

e Vulcan Materials provided a letter (attached) stating that the 2007 laboratory results pertain to the same
alluvial deposit and are reflective of the material proposed for import to Crown Chevrolet.
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e We acknowledge that the reporting limits for selenium and thallium are 2.0 mg/kg. This correction has been
made in the attached Table 1. These reporting limits for selenium and thallium are less than the ESLs listed
in RWQCB Table K-3 Direct Exposure Soil Screening Levels Construction/Trench Worker Exposure
Scenario. Further explanation regarding the applicability of Table K-3 is provided at the end of this section.

e The laboratory has verified that the reported total chromium concentration covers all valence states,
including potential Cr (VI). Cr (VI) typically results from anthropogenic sources and has only been found to
be naturally occurring in some rare cases in Southern California. Since, the proposed Class |l base is virgin
material, Cr (VI) is not considered a constituent of concern.

e The attached Table A-2 provides a range of background arsenic concentrations derived from nine publically
available studies performed on eight Bay Area sites, representing 850 background soil samples. The studies
identified a background arsenic range of 1.2 to 31 mg/kg, which is considered representative of soil
conditions in the eastern Bay Area. Table A-2 is from ERM, Feasibility Study, Hookston Station, Pleasant
Hill, CA, July 10, 2006. The reported arsenic concentration of 2 mg/kg for the Class Il base material falls
within the lower end of the referenced background range and it is less than the Table K-3 ESL.

e We acknowledge that a hazard quotient of 0.2 should be used to evaluate vanadium concentrations given
the potential for cumulative effects. The reported vanadium concentration for the Class Il base material is
less than the Table K-3 ESL of 770 mg/kg, which is based on the recommended hazard quotient of 0.2.

e Table K-3 ESLs are appropriate since the USTs are located beneath a planned building and parking lot
(development plan attached). The planned development will be a condominium, and landscape
maintenance performed under the direct oversight of a homeowner’s association (HOA). Therefore, the
general public will be prohibited from digging, and only construction workers would have access to the
subsurface.

Attachments: Verification Letter from Vulcan Quarry

Revised Table 1 — Concentrations of CAM 17 Metals, Class Il Base Material, Vulcan Quarry, 50 El
Charro Road, Pleasanton, CA

Table A-2 — Comparison of Background Concentrations of Metals in Bay Area Soil

Conceptual Site Development Plan, Fairfield Residential/Kingsmill Group
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Materials Company
Western Division

October 8, 2012

Dear Morgan,

The Cam 17 test results from 2007 were done on our Class II Base and are
reflective of the material you will be receiving. The material is from the same
alluvial deposit here at Vulcan Materials located in Pleasanton Smara #91-01-
0010.

David Ruedi
Technical Services Specialist

50 El Charro Rd Pleasanton, CA 94588
925-249-3069 Lab





TABLE 1

Concentrations of CAM 17 Metals
Class Il Base Material - Vulcan Quarry, 50 El Charro Road, Pleasanton

Sample ID timony | Arsenic | Barium | Beryllium (l1)] Cobalt | Copper Lead | Mercury | Molybd Nickel Silver | Thallium di Zinc
Class Il Base <1 2 85 <1 <1 27 6.5 17 3.6 <0.5 <1 42 <2 <1 <2 20 35
ESL Table A Residential 6.3 0.39 750 4 1.7 750 40 230 200 1.3 40 150 10 20 1.3 16 600
ESL Table K-3 Worker 310 15 2600 98 39 1.2E+6 94 3.10E+05 750 58 3900 260 3900 3900 62 770 2.30E+05
CHHSL Residential 30 0.07 5200 150 1.7 100,000 660 3000 80 18 380 1600 380 380 5 530 23000

Footnotes:
ESL values are based on HQ 0.2
Conc: ions are reported in per kilogram

Isamples were collected on March 16, 2007






Table A-2

Comparison of Background Concentrations of Metals in Bay Area Soils
Hookston Station

Pleasant Hill, California

Study ~ Numberof i [¢ i A Arsenic  Barium PV Cadmium Chromium Cobalt Copper Lead Mercury V9% Nickel Selenium Silver  Thallium '™ Zinc
Samples Ilium denum dium

498 - 95% UCL 55 19.1 323.6 1.0 27 99.6 22 69.4 16.1 04 74 119.8 5.6 18 271 74.3 106.1

97 Colluvium & Fill 95% UCL 59 14 358.8 0.9 15 914 22 59.6 145 03 32 120.2 5.6 17 425 782 91.5
LBNL 1995 97 Great Valley Group 95% UCL 63 31 2485 10 32 59 255 %97 215 06 38 69.7 48 22 87 693 1359
. 101 Moraga Formation 95% UCL 61 93 1541 08 26 1422 231 54.1 89 03 38 1004 47 20 389 90.1 847

18 Orinda Formation 95% UCL 52 178 4112 11 33 952 206 669 148 03 114 1443 70 19 198 693 983

13 San Pablo Group 95% UCL 71 15.7 280 0.8 29 78.6 22 409 103 04 37 1259 49 15 109 36.2 97.7

Fill i 1.9¢ 432 40.¢ .2 .4 16.32 4 .44 479 .07 .7t 42, 1. . - 2219 2.9(
MWC 1994 <150 i Geometric mean 8 3 0.6 0.29 043 63 645 5. 0.0 0.76 85 36 0.35 3290
Fill Geometric std. dev. 174 1.83 1.62 147 205 9.38 171 6.62 293 176 198 150 293 157 B 154 154
) Arithmetic mean - 286 - 0.88 - 5128 - 363 1143 - - 7353 - - - - 65.27

Scott, 1991 ~150 Allavium
Std. dev. - 2.61 - 0.55 - 20.77 - 11.85 4.66 - - 27.15 - - - - 17.55
- -Si a - .. - - 1.4 10. - 22 2.4 .14 - 16 - - - -

MLH, 1991 OffSite Background 83 0 0.0 3 0. 05
23 (2 Rounds) - <41 - - <09 164 - 72 61 <011 - 18 - - - - 67.2

D&M, 1989 4 Upgradient Arithmetic mean - 515 115 - - 425 10 175 133 05 - 25 - - - 35 375
D&M, 1989b 26 Upgradient Arithmetic mean - 19 1273 - - 4.6 115 17.7 <10 0.2 - 454 - - - 36.2 419
SECD, 1992 5 Clay / Loam Arithmetic mean 25 8.48 228 0.5 0.83 72.6 9.53 37 65 0.14 174 43 <0.25 <0.25 <0.25 46.9 281.6
PRC, 1996 20 Fill 95% UCL, 15 84 145 072 027 95 16 7 59 06 033 % B 02 B 70 152
Author 0 Background gog | ATmetie mean - 12 125 035 - B4 838 27 74 - - 25 - - - 78 399
Unknown Std. dev. - 1.8 145 017 - 6.5 3.1 16.7 2.1 - - 15.7 - - - 6.3 16.4

Background Concentration Ranges  15-7.1  12-31 41-411 029-11 027-33  10-142  65-255 54-100 48-65 007-06 033-114 16-144 <025-7 02-22 <025-425 22-90 33-282
References:

Author Unknown. Results of Chemical Testing on Background Soil Samples, Area 2 Investigation Completion Report, Roberts Landing Development Site, San Leandro, California. 1994
BMWC = Burns and McDonnell Waste Consultants, Inc. San Francisco International Airport Background Metals Concentrations in Soil. December 1994,

D&M = Dames and Moore, Inc. Report - Phase 11 Remedial Investigation, 1455 Factor Avenue Site, San Leandro, California. 3 August 1989.
D&M = Dames and Moore, Inc. Report - Phase Il Remedial Investigation, 750 139th Avenue Site, San Leandro, California. 13 October 1989.

LBNL = Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, University of California, Environmental Restoration Program. Protocol for D

MLH = McLaren-Hart. Remedial Investigation Report - Hercules Properties, Inc., Hercules, California. 15 March 1991.
PRC = PRC Environmental Management. Final Remedial Investigation Report - Fleet and Industrial Supply Center Oakland, Alameda Facility / Alameda Annex Site, Alameda California. January 1996.
Scott = Scott, Christina Marie. Background Metals Concentrations in Northern Santa Clara County, California. Master's Thesis, University of San Francisco. December 1991.
SECD = SEC Donahue Environment and Infrastructure. Sitewide Remedial Investigation, Pacific States Steel Corporation, Union City, California. 3 December 1992.

UCL = Upper confidence level

ining Background C
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of Metals in Soil at Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory. August 1995.

Hookston Station/0020557/10 July 2006
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Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Morgan Johnson
Cc: Weston, Robert, Env. Health; terri costello; Avery.Patton@amec.com; Shawn Munger;

Susan.Gallardo@amec.com; Marshall Torre
Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal , Fuel Leak Case #R00003014

Morgan:

Please find the attached file with my review comments on the Underground Storage Tank Removal
Application as it pertains to the open Fuel Leak Case #R00003014. These comments are separate
and in addition to the comments provide by Rob Weston.

Regards

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

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:44 PM

To: 'Morgan Johnson'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal

Dilan has a part of the plan to review for completeness. Unknown if we will be finished today.

Robert Weston

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

ICC 5238670-UlI

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510567-6781

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential information only for the
use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

From: Morgan Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:22 PM

To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal

Ok, thanks. Do you think it will be approved today?


mailto:Avery.Patton@amec.com
mailto:Susan.Gallardo@amec.com
file:////c/dilan.roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com

Morgan

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health [mailto:robert.weston@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Morgan Johnson
Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal

I am not familiar with this site so just needed the info you provided.
| will include in the package.

Robert Weston

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

ICC 5238670-Ul

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510 567-6781

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
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:12 PM

To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal

Robert,
Hay Road Landfill is a licensed Class Il facility (CAD982042475) located at 6426 Hay Road, Vacaville,
CA 95687, (800) 208-2371. Is there any additional specific information that you need?

Morgan

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health [mailto:robert.weston@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 1:25 PM

To: Morgan Johnson
Subject: RE: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal

Morgan,
| am reviewing the revised application. Can you provide information on the Hay Road Landfill you
note in the comments for disposal of excavated soil not meeting ACDEH criteria for reuse?

Thanks,

Robert Weston

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

ICC 5238670-UlI

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510567-6781


mailto:robert.weston@acgov.org
mailto:[mailto:mjohnson@engeo.com]
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
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 10:14 AM

To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health
Cc: keithfichtner@thekingsmillgroup.com; marshalltorre@thekingsmillgroup.com;
jim.neighbor@pruca.com; Jeff Adams; terri.costello@yahoo.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Shawn

Munger
Subject: Revised Permit Application - Crown Chevrolet UST Removal

Good morning Robert,
Attached is the revised permit application for removal of the two USTs at Crown Chevrolet. We will
overnight an additional hardcopy to you.

Morgan Johnson, QSD
Environmental Scientist

GEO

INCQRPORATEDRD
2213 Plaza Drive

Rocklin, CA 95765
(916) 786-8883 Phone
(888) 279-2698 Fax

www.engeo.com

in|

If you have feedback for ENGEO please take a moment and fill out a quick survey
*Voted one of the Top 10 Best Places to Work in the United States of America!*

*xkkkkDue to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally
or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of
data against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and
revisions or updating of hard copy documents. ***riitix
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